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| NOTICE

Notlce is hareby given that the THIRTY 'FOURTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF M/S TP1 INDIA
LIBATED will be held at its Registered Office at Plot No. }-61, Additional MIDC Area, Murbad, Dlstrict
Thane on Saturday, the 17" day of September, 2016 at 11.30 prm o transact the followling businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

{. Toreceive, consider and adopt Alidited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss account of the Compaty
for the financlal year ended 31 March, 2016 and Balance Sheet as at that date together with
the Reports of Auditors’ and Directors’ thereon;

3. To consider declaratlon of Diidend;

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Akshay D. Bhatt, who retires by rotation and is eligible for
re-appointrient; '

4. To re-appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and In this regards, to consider and If thought

it, to pass the fellowing resolution as an DRDINARY RESOLUTION :
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 and other applicable provislons, i
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under, as amended form time to time,
M/s B, R. Dalal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai { Firm Registration no. W102024}, be and
is hereby appolnted as Auditor of the Company to hold office from conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting till the conclusien of the 37" Annual General Meeting {Subject to ratificatlon of
their appointment at every Annual General Meeting] at such remuneration as may be mutually
agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors’

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Place: Mumbal | Bharat C. Parekh
.. Date:5" August, 2016 W Managlng Directar
DI : 02650643
" Registered Offlce:
, Plot No. J-61, Additional MIDC Area if
Murbad, District Thane

_ NOTICE

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 15 ENTITLED
TG APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED
NGT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2 The instrument appointing proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company
not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the Meeting.

3. A person can act 25 o proxy on ehalf of members not exceeding fifth and holding in the
apggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of Company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a
proxy for any other person of shareholder. .

4. Corporate members ntending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resclution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

5. The Register of Members and share Transfer Bocks of the Company shall remain ¢losed from
Monday, 12" September, 2016 to Saturday, 17™ September, 2016 (both days inclusive).



.

10.

11

.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Members who have multiple folios with identical order of names are requested to Intimate to
the Company those folios to enable the Company to consolidate all shareholding into one folio.
Members having any guery(ies) relating to this Annual Report are requested to send their
quastions to Registered Office of the Company at least 7 days hefore the date scheduled for
Annual General Meeting.

Members whe hold shares in physical form are requested to Intimate ta the Company Bank
mandate under the signature of & Soleffirst named joint shareholder specifying Bank’s name,
MName and Address {with PIN No. ) of the Branch, Account Type — Saving {5A) or Currant {CA )
Account No.

In case of physical transfer or transmission of shares, copy of PAM Card of the transferee is
mandatory.

Investors holding shares in physical form are advised to opt for Electronic Clearing System (ECS)
to avail fast and safe remittance of dividend. A photocopy of a leaf of yaur Cheque hoak bearing
your Account Number may also be sent 2long with mandate.

Members are reguestad to notify promptly changes 'n thelr adgress queting their Reglstered
Folic Nos. to the Company or its RTA,

Members are reguested to notlify promptiy changes in their address quoting their physical
holding in thae Company to avall the facility of dematerialization.

Members / Proxies are requested to bring attendance slip duly filled aleng with their coples of
Annual Report in the meeting,

All material documents are open for inspection by the members on all warking days at the
Registered Office of the Company till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting.

Ministry of Corperate Affairs, Governmaent of India vide Circular No. 17/2011 dated 21" April,
2011 and Clrcular No. 18/2011 dated 20™ April, 2011 allowed service of documents by e-mode
as a Green Initfative In the Corporate Governance. The Members are requested to register their
e-mai} address the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent — Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd
having it office at Ef2, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vibar Road, Saki Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai
400 072

th compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration} Rules, 2014 as substituted by the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rule 2015 and Regulation 44 of the Listing Regulation, the
Company is pleased to provide members the facllity to exerclse their right to vote at Thirty
Fourth Annual General Meeting by electronic means and the business may be transacted
through e-voting services provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The
Company has entered into an arrangement with Central Depository Services (Indiz ) Limited for
facilitating e-voting for Annual General Maeting.

The E-voting period for all iterms of business contained in this Notice shall commence from
Wednesday, 14™ September 2016 {10.00 am 15T} and will end on Friday, 16" September, 2016,
2016 (5.00 pm I5T). During this pericd Equity Shareholders of the Company holding shares either
in physical form or in dematerialized form as on Saturday, 10™ Septernber, 2016 (ie cut-off
date), may cast thelr vote electronically,

The Company has appointed an Independent Professional (Practicing Company Secretary — M/s
Glrish Murarka & Co,) as Scrutinlzer to conduct E-voting in a fair and transparent manner. The
Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the condusion of voting at General Meeting would count the
votes cast at the meeting, thereafter and make, not later than three days of concluslen of the



meeting , the Consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total vote cast in faveur or against, if any,
to the Chalrman or person authorized by him in writing wha shall countersign the same.

The Results along with Scrutinlzer’s Report shall be communicated to the Stock Exchange.

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-

In case of members receiving e-mail:

0
(ii)
(i)
{tv)

W)
()
{wii}

Log an to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
Click an “Sharehoiders” tal.
Now, select the “COMPANY NAME" from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT"
Now Enter your User |ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number ragistered
with the Company.

Maxt enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had loggad on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Membars holding shares In Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *“PAN issued by Income Tax Department
{Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

« Members who have not wupdated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two
letters of their name and the B digits of the sequence number (refer
serial no. printed on the name and address stickes/Postal Ballot
Farm/malt} in the PAN field.

oeB

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records in order to login

Bank

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account of in the

Details s [|f both the details are nct recorded with the depository or Company ,

company records in order to login.

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
field.

(viii)

(ix)

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password
Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in
the new password fisld. Kindly note that this password is to be alse used by the demat



(x}

{xi)

{xii)

(xiii}

(xiv)

{xv)

(evi)

(xvii)

{xviii)

holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote,
provided that company opts for e-voting through GDSL platform. K is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
to keep your password confidential.

For Members hoiding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name=> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION' and against the same
the option “YES/NC for vating. Select the optiont YES or NO as desired. The option YES
implies that you assent o the Resolution and aption NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK® if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resciution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT*. A
confirmation box will be displayed. if you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK", else to
¢hange your vote, click on *CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Onca you "CONFIRM® your vote on the resolution, you will not be atlowed to medify your
vote.

You can aiso take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print”
option on the Yeting page.

If Demat account holder has forgotien the changed password then Enter the User il and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password& enter the details as prompted
by the system.

Note on Non-individual Shareholders and custodians

Nen-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
log on to hitps:/www.evetingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and
sign of the entity to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the
account(s) which they wish to vota on,

The list of accounts should he mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.



* They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Aftorney
(POA)which they have kssued in favour of the Custodian |if any, in PDF format in the
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

xv)  In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia, comunder

help section or write an email to helpdesk aveting@cdstindia,com.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For TPI Indla Limited

Sdf-
Bharat ., Parekh
Managing Director
DIN ; 02650544
Placa: Mumbal
Date : 5™ August, 2016

ang at this £

a} Name of Director : Akshay D. Bhatt

b} Director identification No. 100537101

c) Date of Birth : 26™ September, 1954

d) Date of Appointment : 31% July, 2006

e] Qualification : B.Com {Hon), LLB and FCA

f) Directorship Held in other Companies : Nil
B) Membership / Chairmanship of Auditand Nil.
Stakehelders’ Relationship Committee
Across Public Companies
h) No. of Shares Held : Nil



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Ta,
The Members
TPI INDIA LIMITED

Your Directors are pleased to present the Thirty Fourth Annual Report and the company’s
audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2016,

FINANCIAL RESULTS: Rs. In Lacs
Year Year
Ended Ended
31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
Total Income 3523.94 3191.08
Total Expenditure 3239.68 2833.20
Profit / (Loss) before Interest, Depreciation, 284.26 357.88
Amorization, Exceptional item
Less : Interest 365.93 268.82
Depreciation 63.84 60.64
Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional item & tax {145.51}) 28,42
Add : Exceptional jtems Nil Mil
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax {145.51) 28.42
Less: Provisions for Taxation Nil Nil
Profit / (Loss) After Tax (145.51) 28.42
OPERATION REVIEW:

The financial year 2015-16 has been marked by excitement and its share of challenges. The
decigive political mandate set the stage for surging hopes for a rapid economic turnaround of
Indizn economy. On the macro front, the biggest comfort came from the sharp drop in the crude
prices. For the Large net importers like India, the dectine in crude price has helped in controlling
the trade deficit and casing inflation. While economic indicators point towards improvement, the
recovery on the ground has been rather slow. Lower inflation has not resulted in significant
improvement in Demand Condition. The Demand conditions have been quite challenging across
sector as bome out by slow improvement,

In spite of the above back drop, the Demand for your product during the year 2(15-16 was
moderate: '

&) The total income of Rs. 3523.94 lacs during the vear against Rs. 3191.08tacs during the
previous vear.,



b) Though the Total Income during the year under review increased by 10.43%, but The
Operational Profit before interest and depreciation for the year under review is Rs. 284.26
lacs as against Rs, 357.88 lacs during the previous year. Due 1o low capacity utilization
for want of Additional Working Capital coupled with high cost of borrowing and
fluctuating crude prices, led to a loss of Rs. 145.51 Lac (includes Rs 365.93 lacs of
interest cost) as compared to Profit of Rs. 28.42 Lac during previous year, However,
with the help of re-structuring of finance the company expects a better 2016-2017

FUTURE OUTLOOK:

The Flexible Intermediate Bulk Containers (FIBC) will register slightly faster growth than rigid
packaging indusiry. FIBCs will register strong advances due to the advantages they offer in
terms of loading and uploading products, their ability to handle great quantities of product per
container and efficiency advantages in terms of their reuse in closed loop distribution systems,
The global production cuts by the Companies in Europe and USA has resulted in the sourcing
shifted to India adding an important factor to the growth story.

The outlook is expected to be divergent in the coming years, with the developed economies,
showing improved prospects on account of recovery in fiscal consolidation.

The govemmental agenda of the “Make In India™ should be a growth booster to the
manufacturing sector, and bring positive structuiral changes to the economy. Manufacturing
which contributes 16% of India's GDP, under this scheme is expected to grow to 25%. Given
such a scenario it is expected that manufacturing sector would double itself every three years.

DIVIDEND:
Considering the accumulated losses and loss of the current year, along with the capital

requirement for ongoing business activity, the Board of Directors does not recommend any
dividend on the equity shares.

The dividend payout for the year under review is in accordance with the Company’s policy to
pay sustainable dividend linked to long term growth objectives of the Company to be met by
internal cash accruals.

RESERVE:
In view of the losses during the year under review, the Board of Directors of your Company does
not propose to carry {0 any amount to reserve.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:
As required under Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations with Stock Exchange, the
Management Discussion and Analysis Report is enclosed as a part of this Annual Report.



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

The Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations require compliance with Specified Corporate
Govemance practices. These practices. have been fully implemented and a certificate from the
Practicing Company Secretary as well as a detailed report on Corporate Governance approved by
the Board of Directors of the Company is set out in the Annual Report. The Company is
regularly complying with the Corporate Govemance practices and also uploading the
information under the corporate filing & Dissemination System. Your Company has also entitled
in the new SEBI complaint system (SCORES) enabling the investor to register their complaints
if any, for speedy redressal.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

The Equity Shares of the Company continued to be listed with BSE Limited, however the trading
is suspended. The Company has received in-principle approval for revocation of suspension of
trading of Equity Shares vide letter reference DCS/COMP/OT/SB/162/2015-16 dated 17
December, 2015 with the re-instatement fee of Rs. 26.00 Lae plus service tax 14.50% {including
0.50% Swachh Bharat cess). But your Company being declared as Sick Company by BIFR, as
per the norms of re-instatement fee shall be Rs. 14.00 Lac plus taxes as stated above. The
representation was made in this regards to BSE Ltd and the company is awaiting their positive
response.

DEMATERIALIZATION: '
The Equity Shares of the Company can be held in dematerialized form, The Company has signed
the tripartite agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), Centeal
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and existing Registrar & Transfer Agent for
dematerialization of existing holding of the stake holders. The Intermational Securities
Identification Number (ISIN), allotted to the Company is INE478C01021.

SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
Your Company has no subsidiary and associate companies.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Company had accepted unsecured loan to meet the working capital requitement of the
Company from the friends and relatives of the Promoter. The acceptance of said unsecured loan
has resulted into non-compliance with section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013, The interest is
timely paid on these unsecured Loans and such loans have mo specific maturity date. The
business circumstances have forced the Company to avail unsecured loan. The Management is of
the opinion that considering the Company being under BIFR purview, the conseguences
associated with contravention of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be diluted.

MRECTORS:

At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, ShriAkshay D. Bhatt will retire by rotation and
being eligible offer himself for re-appointment. A brief resume / particulars relating to him are
given sepatately given under the report of Corporate Governance.



KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Mr. Bharat C. Parekh, Managing Director of the Company as on March 2016

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:

Pursuant to section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of Listing
Regulation, the Company has formulated risk management policy and the same has been placed
on the Company website, However at present the Company has not identified any element of risk
which may adversely affect the functioning of the Cotnpany,

BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board of Directors have carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
Commitiee and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Corporate
Govemance requirement as prescribed under Listing Regulations, Listing Regulation mandates
that the Board Shall monitor and review the Board evaluation frame work.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board afler seeking input from all the
Directors on the basis of the criteria such ss the Board composition and structure, effectiveness
of Board Process, information and functioning etc.

The Performance of the committee was evaluated by the Board after seeking input from
Cornmittee members on the basis of the criteria such as composition of the committee,
effectiveness of the committee meeting etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration committee reviewed the performance of
individual director on the basis of the criteria such as contribution of individual directors to the
Board and Committee meeting such as preparedness on the issues 1o be discusged, meaningful
and ¢onstructive contribution and input in the meeting etc.

In separate meeting independent directors, the performance of the non-independent direciors,
performance of the Board as a whole was evaluated, taking into account the views of the
executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was discussed in the Board mesting
and the followed the meeting of independent Directors at which the Performance of the Board,
its committee and individual directors was also discussed,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBLE COMMITTEE:

The Company understands and values Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives of the
Government and has also noted the requirement of CSR activities in terms of Companies Act,
2013. But the requirement of mandatory implementation 'of CSR activities is not applicable to
your Company.



EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule I2(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rule 2014, the extract of Anmual Return (Form MGT-9 as on
the financial year ended 31% March, 2016is enclosed to the Directors’ Report,

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

In pursuance to the provisions of section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Vigil
Mechanism to Directors and Employees to report genuine concerns has besn established.

The Purpose of the Whistleblower Poliey is to allow employees to raise concen about
macceptable, improper or unethical practices being followed in the organization. They will be
protected against any adverse action and / or discrimination, as a result of such reporting,
provided it is justified and made in good faith. The Chairman of the Audit Committee has been
designated for the purpose of receiving and recording any complaints under this policy. The
Vigil and Mechanism Policy has been tploaded on the website of the Company,

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY
PERSONNEL, PERSONNEL AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYFES:

In accordance with section 178 and other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Rules issued there under and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulation, the
Board of Directors formulated Nomination and Remuneration Policy of your Company on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Salient aspect covered in
the Nomination and Remuneration Policy covering the Policy on appointment and remuneration
of Director and other matters have been outlined in the Corporate Govemance Report which
forms part of this Repott,

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation
obtained from them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of section 134(3) ()
of the Companies Act, 2013
8) In the preparation of annual account, the applicable accounting standard has been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures,

b) Accounting Policies are listed in Notes to the financial staternent have been selected and
applied consistently. Reasonable and prudent judgment as well as estimates have been
made 3o far as fo give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on
31% March, 2016 and of the Profit of the Company for that period.

¢) Propet and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records has been taken
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to safeguard the
assets of the Company and to detect and prevent fraud and other irregularities,

d} The Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis



e) Intema| financial controls system is in place and the same has been followed by the
Company. Further such Intemal Financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively.

f) Proper system to ensure Compliance with the provisions of all applicable law and such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PERSONNEL:
There were no employees covered w/'s 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rule 2014

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREICN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:
a) Conservation of Energy:
1. Energy Conservation measures taken;
8) Regular monitoring of consumption, efforts for increase in power factor up to date
imaintenance.
b) Adopted natural lights whenever possible
<} Improved operation method helped in achieving better productivity which turns
into reduction the power consumption.
d) Greater employee awareness made about the need of energy conservation which
in turn resulted in switching off tights, fans and machinery when not required.
2. Additiona! Investntents and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of
¢onsumption of energy : Nil
3. Impact of the measures at (1) and (2) above for reduction of energy conservation and
consequent impact on the production of goods. It reduces the energy bill, however the
£xact impact cannot be measured

b} Technology absorption
The Management keeps itself abreast of technology advancement in the industry and has
adopted the state of the art transaction, billing and accounting system and also risk
management solution.

) Foreign Exchange earnings and ontgo: Nil

AUDITORS:

M/s B. R. Dalal& Co. Chartered Accountants, retires at the conclusion of the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and have expressed their wiflingness to cottinue as Statutory Auditor
for the Financial Year 2015-16. The relevant certificate to the effect that their appointment, if
made, will be in pursuant to section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been received. The
resolution for their re-appointment is being submitted to the Annual General Meeting,



AUDITORS’ REPORT:

The Comments in the Auditors Report are self explanatory and suitably explained in the Notes io
the Accounts.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule, 2014, your Company has
appointed M/s GIRISH MURARKA & CO., Practicing Company Secretaries to conduct the
Secretarial Audit of your Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed to this Report and
the Said Report does not contain any adverse qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS AND GUARANTEES:
The Details of Investment made and loan advanced by the Company have been given in note no,
15 to the Financial Statement,

The Company has not given any guarantee pursuant to the provisions of section 186 of
Companies Act, 2013 ;

SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:
The Company has no Subsidiary, Associates and Joint Venture Companies,

SICK INDUSTRIAL COMPANY:

As informed earlier, the Company had been declared as Sick Industrial Company u/s 3(i) (o) of
Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provision) Act, 1985, at BIFR hearing held on 12%
December, 2005 and IDBI was appointed as Operating Agency.

At the hearing held on 1% September, 2010 BIFR has approved the Rehabilitation Scheme under
reference S5-10. The IDBI has been appointed as Monitoring Agency and Monitoring
Committee has been constituted for review and appraisal

At the direction of BIFR, the Company had submitted Modified Draft Rehabilitation Scheme and
all the clarification & explanation with regards to said MDRS had been submitted through IDBI,
Monitoring Agency to BIFR, The BIFR has to fixed the next hearing for sanction of MDRS and
allow allotment of 300 Lacs equity shares, Application Money from SICOM INVESTMENT
AND FINANCE LIMITED & thereby the Net Worth of the Company gets positive.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQHIACY:

The Company has an internal control systermn commensurate with the size, scale and complexity
of its operations, The Internal Audit Department monitor and evaluate the efficacy and adequacy
of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with the operating system, accounting
policies and procedures of the Company. These are routinely tested and certified by Statutory as
well as Internal Anditors. The Significant audit observations and the follow up action are
reported to the Audit Commitiee.



DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUALL HARRASMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Pursvant to section 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013 read with rule 14, the internal committee constituted under
the said Act has confirmed that no complaint / case has been filed / pending with the Company
during the vear.

DISCL.OSURE UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

There are no material changes and commitment which could affect the company’s financial
position has occurred between the end of financial year and the date of this repor.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE:

Your Company has received declaration from all the independent directors confirming that they
meet the critetia of independence as prescribed under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
read with Schedules and Rules issued there under as well as Regulation 25 of Listing Regulation

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s
length basis and were in ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related
party transactions made by the Company with Promoter, Director, Key Managerial Personnet or
other designated person which have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

CODE OF CONDUCT;
The Board of Director has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Member of the
Board and all employees in the course of day to day business operation of the Company.

The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which is expected to be
followed by the Directors and designated emplayees in their business deating and in particular on
matters relating to integrity in the work place, in business practices and in dealing with the
stakeholders. All the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have complied with
the Code

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT:

Many initiatives have been taken to support business through organizational efficiently, process
change support and various employee engagement programs which has helped the Organization
to achieve higher productivity level. A significant effort has also been undertaken to develop
leadership as well as technical / functional capacities in order to meet future talent requirement.

The Company’s HR process such as hiring and on-boarding, fair traneparent on line performance
evaluation and talent management process, state-of-the-art workmen development process and
market assigned policies have been seen as benchmark practice in the Industry. The Employees
are encouraged to express their views and are empowered to work independently. The
Employees are given the opportunity to learn through various small projects which make them
look at initiatives from different perspectives and thus provide them with the platform to become
result oriented.



The Management of the Company enjoy cordial relation: with its employees at all levels. The
Board of Directors wishes to place its hiphest appreciation for the contribution made by all the
employees in achieving growth of the Company.

ENHANCING SHAREHOLDERS VALUE:

Your Company believes that its members are among its most important stakeholders.
Accordingly your Company’s operations are committed to the pursuit of achieving high level of
operating performance and cost competitiveness, consolidating and building for growth,
enhancing the productive assets and resource base and nurturing overall corporate reputation

CASH FLOW STATEMENT:
In conformity with the clause 32 of the Listing Agreernent, the Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended 31% March, 2016 annexed hereto.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors place on record their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation extended by
SICOM Investment and Finance Limited (SIFL), Kokan Mercantile Co-op. Bank Limited, Union
Bank of India, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members. Your Directors also
wish to place on record their deep sense of mppreciation for the committed services by the
Company’s executives, staff and workers.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Place: Munmtbai B. C. Parekh
Date; 30" May, 2016 CHAIRMAN



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Dircctors submit their report on the Corporate Governance of the Company for the
Financial year 2015-2016.

COMPANY PHILISOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANC

The Company endeavours to improve upon the aspects like transparency,
professionalism, accountability and fair disclosures on an ongoing basis and takes
necessary steps towards growth and enhancing the value of jts shareholders. The
Company firmly believes that the business is built én ethical values and principle of
transparency. Good Governance is an essential ingredient of any business, a way of life
rather than a mere legal compulsion. The Company Phifosophy on Corporate Governance
is to adopt internal and external measures to increase the level of transparency,
accountability, business risk management, internal control system and their adequacy,
human resource development, enhancing shareholders value and to respect the laws of
land & rights of stakeholders and to uphold at all times fundamental values of
accountability, probity and transparency,

GOVERNANCE FRAMWORK:
The Company’s Governance structure consist of Board of Directors, its Committee and
the Management,

BOARD STRUCTURE:

Board Leadership:

The Company has a well balanced Board of Directors with members from diverse
backgrounds who have experience and expertise in various fields, Out of 5 Member on
the Board, 3 are independent Directors who are qualified professionals and well known
for their experience, One is Managing Director and One is Promoter Woman Director.

Board Commitice;

The Committee has been constituted by the Board with specific terms of reference and
have an optimum representation of Board Members. Presently there are four committees
of the Board viz Audit Committee, Share Transfer / Investor Grievance Committee,
Nomination ard Remuneration Committes and Business Risk Committee.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors had met four times during the financial year 2015-16. These
meeting were held on 18™ May, 2015, 13% August, 2015, 14" November, 2015 and 11®
February, 2016

Name of Director

Category of
Directorship

No.of Board
Meeting
attended

Attendance

of last
AGM

No.of Other
Directorship

Member

Chairman

Mr. B. C. Parekh

Promoter —
Managing
Director

4

YES

Mr. Ishan D, Selarka

Non
Executive

Independent

Director

YES

M. Akshay Bhatt

Non
Executiva

Independent
Director

YES

Mr. Sandeep Poddar

Non
Executive
Independent

YES




Dritector '
Mrs. Darshana B, Promoter- 3 YES - - -
Parekh Woman

Director
Audit Committee;

The terms of reference of Audit Commities is according to Clause 13 of Listing
Regulation and section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 which, inter-afia, includes to
overseas the Company’s financial reporting process, to review Directors’ Responsibility
Statement, changes, if any, in accounting policies and reasons for the same, qualification
in draft Auditors’ Report, performance & independence of Statutory and internal
Auditots, report on the Company’s internal auditors, financial statement audited by the
Statutory Auditor and also review the information relating to Management Discussion
and Analysis of financial statement and results of the operations, statement on significant
related party transactions and internal control system,

The Audit Committee consist of Mr. Ishan DD. Selarka, Mr.Akshay Bhatt and Mr. Sandeep
Poddar as Members.,

The Committee met on 18" May, 2015, 13" August, 2015, 14™ November, 2015 and 11®
February, 2016 to review the Quarterly results, to review the financial conditions and
results of operations, overseas the general accounting practice and other management
policies.

Name of Director No. of Meeting held | No, of Meeting attended
Mr. Akshay Bhait 4 4
Mr. Ishan D. Selarka 4 4
M. Sandeep Poddar 4 4

Nomimation and Remuneration Committee

The terms of reference of Nomination and Remureration Committes is according to
section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 19 of the Listing Regulations.

During the year under review , the Company has not paid any remuneration to Directors.
The Board has, on recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee has
framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their
Remuneration, The Remuneration Committes consist of Three Independent Professional
Director — Mr. Ishan D. Selarka, Mr. Akhsay Bhatt, Mr. Sandecp Poddar under the
chairmanship of Mr. Akshay Bhatt

During the year the Committee Meeting was held on 13 August, 2015, 14™ November,
2015 and 11™ February, 2016

Name of Director No. of Meeting held | No. of Meeting attended
Mr. Akshay Bhatt 3 3
Mr, Ishan D. Selarka 3 3
Mr, Sandeep Poddar 3 3




Share Transfer Committee/Investor Grigvance Commitiee;
Shareholder’s Grievance Committes was constituted to look into shareholder’ s/Investor's

grievance relating to transfer/ransmission of shares, non-receipt of Dividend/Annual
Reports, duplicate share certificate & other velated matter. The Sharehocfder/Investor
Grievance committee has been constituted under the chairmanship of Mr, B.C. Parekh
with Mr.Akshay Bhatt and Mr. Sandeep Poddar. There is no pending complaints as on
30™ May, 2016

During the year the Comumittee Meeting was held on 13" August, 2015, 14® November,
2015 and 11" February, 2016

Name of Director No. of Meeting held | No. of Meeting attended
Mr. Sandecp Poddar 3 3
Mr. Ishan D. Selarka 3 3
Mr. Akshay Bhatt ' 3 3

Risk Management Committee:
The Terms of reference of Risk Management Committee is in compliance of clause 49 of

the Listing Agreement, infer alig, includes to assess risk in the operation of the business
of the Company, to mitigate and minimize of risk assessed in the operations of business
and periodic monitoring of risks.

During the year the Committee Meeting was held on 13" August, 2015, and 1%
February, 2016, The constitution of the committee and attendance at the meeting are as
under:

Name of Director No. of Meeting held | No. of Meeting attended
Mr. Bharat C. Parekh 2 2
Mr. Ishan D. Selarka 2 2
Mr. Akshay Bhatt 2 2

Performance Evaluation of Chairman, Directors, Bosrd and Committees:
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing

Agreement, the Board has to carry out the annual performance evaluation for financial
year 2015-16 of Chairman, Directors, Board and its Committee.

The evaluation framework for assessing the performance of Chairman, Directors, Board
and Committees comprises,infer-alia of the foilowing parameters:

a) Directors bring an independent judgment on the Board discussion utifizing his
kmowledge and experience especiaily on issues related 1o strategy, operational
performance and risk management

b} Directors demonstrate awareness and concemns about the norms relating to
Corporate Govemance, disclosure and legal compliance.

¢) Directors contributes new ideas / insights on the business issues raised by the
Management.

d) Directors anticipate and facilitate deliberations on new issues that Management
and the Board should consider.

e} The Board / Committee mesting are conducted in a manner which facilitate open
discussion and robust debate on all key items on the agenda.

f) The Board receives adequate and timely information to enable discussion /
decision making during Board Meetings.

g) The Board addresses interest of all stakeholders of the Company.




h)} The Committee is delivering on the defined objectives.
i) The Commitiee has the right composition to deliver its cbjectives.

Meeting of Independent Directors:
During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 11" February, 2015,
inter alia, to consider:
1. The Performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board as a whole.
2. The Performance of Executive Dirzctors
3. The quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company
Management and the Board of Dirzctors that is necessary for the Board of
Directors to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.
Name & Designation of Compliance Officer;
Mr. B.C. Parekh
102 Atlanta
MNariman point
Mumbai 400 021
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Financial Year

Data

YVenpe

Tst April 2012 to 31 March 2013

Samurday,28° day of Sepiember,
Z0N13at11.00 am.

Plot No, 3-61, Additional MIDC
Area, Murbad, Dist. Thane

Ist April 2¢13 to 31" March 2014

Monday,29" day of September,
2014-at11.30 am.

Plot Na, J-61, Additional MIDC
Area, Murbad, Dist. Thane

Tst April 2014 to 317 March 2015

Saturday, 26" day of Septamber,
2015 at 12.30 pm

Plot Ne, J-81, Additional MIDC
Area, Murbad, Diet. Thane

DISCLOSURES:
The related party transactions are reported in the notes to the Accounts of this Anmual
Report. :

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

1. Publication of Quarterly financial resulis:
Quarterly, half vearly, nine-monthly and annual financial results of the Company
were published in English and Vernacular language.
“Limited Review Report” by Statutory Auditor of the Company for Quarterly
resufts were uploaded to BSE Limited. The Shareholders can also access the
Quarterly Results on the website of BSE Limited

2. Stock Exchange:
Your Company make timely disclosure of necessary information to BSE Limited
in terms of Listing Agreement({s) and other rules and regulations issued by SEBI

3. BSE Corporate compliance and Listing Centr:
All periodical compliance filing, inter alia, Sharcholding Pattern, Corporate
Governance Report, Outcome of The Board Meeting, Status of Shareholders’
Complaint, Corporate announcement, amongst others are filed electronically on
the Listing Centre.



SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31°" MARCH, 2016

Sr. No, | Category of Shares No, of Shares % of total shares
(A) | Promoter & Promoter Group
a) Individual 37020508 86.17
h) Body Corporate 2714117 6.32
¢) Other - 481588 1.12
Sub — Total 40216214 93.61
(B) | Public Shareholding
1.Institution:
a} Mutual Funds G392 0.03
b) Financial Institution & Bank 251160 .58
¢) Foreign Institutional Investor 0
260552 0.60

2. Non-Institutional

a) Individual

b} Clearing Membets . 302 0.00

¢} Non-Resident Indian 3904 (01

d) Body Corporate 47336 011

e) Individual 2435162 5.67

Sub - Total 2747256 6.3%

Grand Total 42963470 100.00

OTHER DISCLOSURES:
a) Related Party Transactions:

b)

d)

During the financial year 2015-16, the Company has no materially significant
Related Party Transaction which is considered to have potential conflict with the
interest of the Company at Large.

The Company has adopied & whistle blower policy and has established vigil
mechanism for employee and directors to report about unethical behavior. No
person has been denied access to the Chairman and Audit Committee.

Reconciliation of share capital audit: A qualified practicing Company Secretary
carried out a Share Capital audit to reconcile the total admitted equity share
capital with the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed equity
share capital. The Audit Report confirm that the total issued / paid up capital is in
agreement with total number of shares in physical form and the total number of
dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

Code of Conduct:

The Company has in place a Code of Conduct applicable to the Board as well as
designated employees. The Members of the Board and senior management
personne] have affirmed the compliance with the code applicable to them during
the year ended 317 March, 2016.

The Annual Report of the Company contain certificate by the Managing Director
in terms of Regulation 34(3) and Part D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulation
based on the compliance declarations received from the Independent Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Senior Management,



Financial Year endiog [ 31" March, 2016 %
Thate of Book Closure Nonday, 12° Sepiember, 2016 10 Saturday, 17
September, 2016 (hoth days inclusive) for the
| purpese of Annual General Meeting _
Listing with Stock Exchange Equity Shares of the Company are listed with BSE
Limited (Serip Code 500421)
Face value of Equity Shares Re. 1/- each
Market Price Data The Shares of the Company has beer: suspended for
Trading and hence 00 data can be furnished
Dematerialization of Shares As per the directive of the Stock Exchange, the
Companies Shares are dematerialized. The
Company has made the arrangement with NSDL
and CDSL for demat of the Shares. ISIN is
| INES78C0102]
Share Transfer Agent Big share Services Private Limited
E/2, Ansa Industrial Estate, Qaki Vihar Road, Saki
Naka, Andheri East, Mumbai 400 072
Tele : §22-28470652 / 40430200
Fax : 022-28475207
‘| Email : lnfﬂ@higshﬂrﬂﬂn]ina'm




Eanagement Discussion and Anal@

Overall review, industry Structure and Developments:

The cutlook for the years ahead is likely to0 be influencad by three factors, 1} Chinas structural
changes from a manufacturing, and investing economy to services led one. 2) Commaodity and
energy prices, 3) Monetary policies around the world.

Glabal growth is expected to pick up to 3.40% in 2016 and 3.60% in 2017. The advanced
ecenomies continued to show modest and upeven improvements, as the US centinued to be
resilient, The emerging markets and develeping economies that contribute to almost 70% of
the global growth continued to be strained, however in a better position compared to the
previous year

The polymer sector in Indja is estimated at over $32bn and this is expected to grow upwards
of 8% over the next five years. Despite being the world’s third largest market behind US and
China, India lags in the consumption of polymer

India’s per capita consumption stocd at befow 10kgs, compared to the world average of
30kgs. With increased sales in automoblles, the government’s initiatives of lining canals and

Opportunities and Threat

Your Company enjoys the benefit of experience of over three decades in the manufacturing
of FIBCs, The strength of the business fies in the supply of the manufactured FIBCs that reach
the end user and not the Trader. The Management expertlse and their association with
Polymer processing industry have always been an added advantage to your Company. The
Management has embarked on Operational excellence and business strategy growth. Frash
steps have been taken to improve cost effectiveness, excellence in product quality, customer
service and operational productlvity,

Fluctuating prices of raw materials / raw materlal shortages — The Main raw material used in
the manufacture of FIBC s pelypropytene, which is 3 crude derivative and subject to price
fluctuation. The Shortage of Raw Materials further aggravates stiff competition for Raw
Materials. This Raw Material account for 60 to 70% of cost of FIRC manufacturing and the end

There is tremendous shortage of skilled manpower and béing a labor intensive industry, it has
the potentlal to affect the production. However the Management has adequate system in
Place to constantly monitor manpower requirement, provide internal training.

Your company a certified 150 9001:2008 adheres to the latest internatfonal standards, and

believes in adapting the best practices in the industry, be it people, processes, quality of ayr
products or internal systems



Segment wise Parformance

Presently the Company deals in ane segment only which is manufacturing of packaging items.

Future Outlpok
The Directors’ Report has specifically dealt with the subject under the head “Future Qutlook”

Internal control System

The Company has adequate system of intemnal eontrol with regards to purchase of stores, raw
materials including components, Plant & Machineries, equlpment’s, sale of goods. The
internal control system is supplemented by well documented policies and guidelines and is
¢onducted by internal audit The Internal Audit Report are periodically put to and are
reviewed by Audit Committee and top Managerent on quarterly basis

Human relations

Human resource is the most important resource and need to ba used efficiently. The
Company views its employees as valuable resources who are important stakeholders in the
growth, prosperity and development of the organization. The Company is committed to
provide necessary training / tonduct development programs to provide recessary skills
required within the employee. The Management of the Company enjoy cordial relations with
its employee at all levels.

Financial performance with respect to cperational performance

For the want of additional working capital, the Company operates at low capacity utilization
resulting in the operational cash profits to be low and further due to high cost of borrowling
the bottom line is resuited in a loss. The financial constraint is also due to your Company
belng declared a Sick Company under the Sick Industrial Companies Act, 1985. However the
Management Is putting all its effort for achieving best level of operatlon. Once these
constraints are resolved, the cost saving on Purchase, Process improvement giving better
vield and up-gradation on existing equipment will have multiplying impact on the financial
performance.




CERTIFICATION

To,
The Members of
TPI INDIA LTMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance, by TPI India Limited, for
the year ended on 31* March, 2016 as stipulated in clause 40 of the Listing Agreement of the Said
Company with Stock Exchange.

The Compliance of the Conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management.
Qur examination was limited to a teview of the procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the
Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
said clause. It is neither an avdit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company not the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For B. R. Dalal & Co
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
Bharat Dalsl
Proprietor
Place; Mumbai Membership No. 31052
Date : 30" May, 2016 FRN : W102024
Digitally Signed



DECLARATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR

I, Mr. Bharat C. Parekh, Managing Director of TPI India Litmited, hereby declare that all the Board
Members of the Board of Directors have affirmed compliance with code of conduct gpplicable to them as
laid down by the Board of Directors in terms of Securities and Exchange Boanf of India (Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 for the year ended 31® March, 2016,

For TF1 INDIA LIMITED

RBd/-
Mace : Mombai Bharat C, Parekh
Date : 30™ May, 2016 Managing Director



CERTIFICATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR

I, Bharat Chimanla] Parekh, Managing Director of TPI INDIA LIMITED hereby certify that:

a) 1have reviewed financial statement and cash flow statement for the year ended 31% March,
2016 and to the best of my knowledge and belief:
i) The Statement do not contain any materially untrue staterent or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading.
if) These Statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and
are in compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

b) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of
Conduct,

¢) We accept responsibility for establishing and meintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system of the
Company, pertaining to the financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and

d) We have indicated ta the Auditors and Audit Committee that :

i) There has not been any significant change in interngl tontrol over financial
reporting during the year under reference:

ii) Thete has not been any significant change in the accounting policies during the year
and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financiaf statements and

iii}  There has not been any instances during the year of significant fraud of which we
had become aware and the tnvolvement therein, if any, of the management or an
employee having a significant role in the Cornpany’s internal control over financia

Ieporting.
For TP1 INDIA LIMITED
Sd-
Place ; Mumbai Bharat C. Parekh

Date : 30™ May, 2016 Mansging Director



Form No. MGT -9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the finzncisl year cuded on 31 March, 2016
Pursuant to section 92 of the Act and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014
I Registration Details
1. CIN : L28120MH1981PLCO26917
2. Regisivation Date i 14th April, 1982
3. Name of the Company 1 TPI India Limited
4. Category / Sub-Category of the Company  : Company Limited by Shares / Indian

Non-Government Company
Address of Regisiered Office and contact : Plot N, J-61, Additional MIDC,
Detnils Murbad, District Thane

Phone ;

Email : Grievance(@tpiindia.in

Website : www tpiindia.in

-y

6. Whether Listed Company (Yes/No) : Yes
7. Name, Address and Contact details of : BIGSHARE Services Pvt, Ltd.
Registrar and Transfer Agent E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka

Andheri East, Mumbai 490 072
Tele: 022 — 2847 D652

(022 — 40430200
Email : info@bigshareonling.com

IL. Principle Business Activities of the Company

Name and Description of NIC Code of the % of the Total

Main Products / Services ) Products / Services  Turnover

Kra#tlined PP Bags / FIBC - Bulk Bags 39239000 100%4
IIL. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies Nil

IV. Shareholding Pattern { Equity Share Capita] Breakup as percentage of Total Equity

a) Cetegory wise Shareholding Refer Annexure |
b} Shareholding of Promoter Refer Anpexure 2
¢) Change in Promoter Holding Refer Annexure 3
d) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Sharcholder Refer Annexure 4
Other than Director, Promoter and holder of GDRs
And ADRy

¢) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel ~ Refer Annexure 5



V. INDEBTEDNESS

Rs. In Lac

Indebtedness of the Compary including interest outstanding / accrued but not due

Secured Loan

Af the beginning of

Financial Year

a) Principle Amount 1336.93

b) Interest due 35.9%

¢) Interest accrued but -
Not due

Changes during the

Financial year

a) Addititon : Principle 50.00
b) Addition : Interest 306.40
c) Reduction : Principle kL ErE
d) Reduection : Interest 200.18

At the end of Financial

Year

a) Principle Amount 1355.14

b) Interest due 142.21

¢) Interest accrued but -—
Not Due

417.23

465.26
17.72

28092
17.72

601.57

Unsecured Loan  Deposit

Total

1754.15
3599

515.26
324.12
312.69
217.90

1936.72
142.21

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERJAL PERSONNEL

Sr.
Mo, Particulars of Remuneration
1 Guarantee Commission

2 Salary

Managing Director
Bharat C. Parekh
3,00,000.00

Nil

Marketing Officer
Avinash B. Parekh

3,60,000.00
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Sharehpiding Pattern of Top Ten Sharsholdars (Other than Director, Promoter and Haldaes of GDRz and ADRs

Annexure 4
Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding
Sr. % of Tatal thare of % of Total share of
Na. Name of the Sharcholders Ko of Shares the Company No. of Shares the Company
1 Strussed Assets Stabillestion
At the beging of the yaar 250000 0.58 250000 058
Bought during the year 0 .00 150000 0.5%
seld during the year 0 Q.00 250000 0.58
At the end of the year 250000 n.s8 250000 U.58
2 #r. Rupsesh Dilip Xamdar
At the bieging of the year 29300 0.07 29300 .07
Bought during the year i} 0.00 29300 007
sold during the year 4] Q.00 29300 o047
At the end of the year 29300 o0.a? 29300 0c?
E | Sanjay Chandrakant Tanna
At the beging of the year 1] Q.00 27800 0.06
Bought during the year 27800 000 27800 {106
sold during the year (] 0.00 27800 0.06
At the end of tha year 27800 0.05 27800 0.05
4 Exrzt: Nompzi
At the beging of the year 25000 0.08 25000 0.06
Bought during the year i} 0.00 25000 0.06
sold during the year 1] 000 25000 Q.06
At the end of the yesr #5000 0.06 25000 .06
5  laydesp 5. Mahta
At the beging of the year 13750 o3 13750 03
Bought during the year Q 0.00 13750 0.03
sold during the year 30 0.00 13750 0,03
At the end of the year 13720 003 13750 0.03
-] Kusam Mehta s
At tha beging of the year 13300 003 13300 003
Bought during the year 10120 002 23420 0.05
sald during the year o 000 23420 a.g0s
At the end of the year 23420 Q.05 23420 Q.05
7 Eheetal Ashak Dholalda
At the beging of the year 5400 002 S400 002
Bought during the year Q 0.00 40 002
sold during the year o 0.00 9400 0.0z
At the end of tha year 9400 002 9400 n.az
L] Feavin H. Bhagat
At the beging of the year - 8200 002 9200 .02
Baught during the year 0 Q.00 g200 Q.02
sold during the year 0 0.060 9200 0.02
AL the end of the year S200 .02 2200 002
] Devan litendra Mehia
At the beglng of the year 10000 002 10000 0.0z
Bought during the year 4] 0.0] 100G00 .02
sokd during the year 3] 0.00 100K 0.0z
At the end of the year 10000 0.02 10000 0.02
it  Vasumat V. Mandalla
At the beging of the year 95900 0.02 9500 0.02
Baught during the year 1] 0gs 3500 Q.02
sold during the year 0 0.00 5500 0.02
At the end of the year L L] .02 900 Qo2
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2015
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,

The Members

TPI India Limited

Plot No. J-61, Additional MIDC,
Murbad,

District Thane 401 121

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by TPl India Limited
(hereinafter called the “Company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provide us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corpotate conducts / statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officer, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the
period covering the financial year ended 31 March, 2016, complied with the statuiory
provisions listed hereunder and aiso that the Company has proper Board —process and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reparting
made hereinafter :

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
record. maintained by the Company for the financial year ended 31" March, 2016
according to the provisions of :

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rutes made there under

9 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules made
there under

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Bortowings:

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act)
@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992 (now known as SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulation 2015



¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Rzquirements) Regulations, 2009

d) The Securities and Excﬁange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations 1993 regarding the Companies and dealing with
Client.

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 ( Delisting of Equity Share from Delhi Stock Exchange
Limitd, Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited and Kolkatta Stock
Exchange Limited is pending)

We have also examined the Compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
1. Secretarial Standard issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
2. The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with The BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc meationed above, The Equity Shares
of the Company continued to be listed with BSE Limited, however the trading is
suspended. The Company has received in-principle approval for revocation of suspension
of trading of Equity Shares vide letter reference DCS/COMP/OT/SB/162/2015-16 dated
172 December, 2015 with the re-instatement fee of Rs. 26.00 Lac plus service tax
14.50% (including 0.50% Swachh Bharat cess). But your Company being declared as
Rick Company by BIFR, as per the norms of re-instatement fee shall be Rs. 14.00 Lac
plus taxes as stated above. The representation was made in this regards to BSE Lid and
the company is awaiting their positive response.

We further report that there is no events / actions in pursuance of:
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008
b) The Securities and Exchangs Board of India (buyback of securities ) Regulations
1998.
¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India { Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employees Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999

We further report that
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The Change in
the Composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the pericd under review
were carried out in compliance of the provisions of the Act.

Adequate Notice is given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.



All the decision at Board Meeting and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously
as recorded in the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors or Committees of the
Board, as the case may be.

We further report that there is adequate System and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
corpliance of the applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the andit period, there were no major events which had
bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines etc. 2

For GIRISH MURARKA & CO.
Company Secretaries

Sd/f-
Girish Murarka
Place: Mumbai Proprietor
Date ; 30" May, 2016 : CP - 4576
ACS - 7036



. INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TP! INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Financial S ents:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of TPI INDIA LIMITED {"the
company”) .which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
sighificant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibillty foy the Financial Statements.

The Campany's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts} Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and other iregularitios; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of intemal financial control, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud

or error. *
i

Auditor's Responsibllity

Qur fesponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial s‘lﬁaments based on our
audit. We have. taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10} of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
staterments are free from material misstatement.

Ant audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraug or emor. In making those nsk
assassments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the ¢ircumstances. An audit also includes



evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the financial statements.

I} Basis for Qualified Oplnion:

{1) The Trade Recelvables, Trade Payables, Current and Non- current Liabifities,
Loans and Advances given and taken are subject to conflrmation,
raconciliation, adjustments and provision, If any. Which may arise out of
confirmation and reconciliation.

{2} Interest on deferred Sales Tax Liability of Rs. 120.85 Jacs have not been
provided in the accounts as stated in Notes No. 25 (21).

The amount of (1) above cannot be ascertained precisely. Tha affect of the (2)
above will be to increase the loss and reduce the Reserve by Rs. 120.65 lacs.

Qualified Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accarding to the explanations given
to us except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph and subject to Note No. 25 (3) and (21) of Notes to Accounts
and read together with other notes thereon, the financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
In conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a} inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2016:; ;

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on
that date; and

¢) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

I} Re on other i and Regulatory Reguirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2018 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
(hereinafter referred to as the “Order”), and on the basis of such checks of the books
and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure’' A’ a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As requirad by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the pumposes of our audit.



b} In our opinioh proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books,

¢) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards spacified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March,
20186, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March, 2016, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2} of the
Act.

fy With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls over financial
reporting of the Company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in Anhexure

g} With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, and according to the
infermation and explanations given to us:, in our opinion and to the best of our
knowledge and belief and to our best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us;

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position] ‘

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including desivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses]

iil.  An amount of Rs. 3,17,428/-is not transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company. However the same has been kept in the separate
bank account [refer Note No.25 (17)]

FOR B R Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.W102024

S5di-
Bharat Dalal
Membership No. 31052
Place: USA,
Dated: 30" May 2016.
{Digtiatly signed}



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT.

Referred to in paragraph If). 1 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
Members of TPl INDIA LIMITED on the financial statements as of and for the year
ended 31* March, 2018.

1. (&) In our opinion and according to tha information and explanation given to us and
based on our examination of books, the Company is maintaining proper records
showing full particutars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b} All the Fixed Assets have not been physically verified by the management during the
year but there is regular programme of verification which in our opinion is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its business. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and
based on our examination of books, the title deads of immovable properties are held in
the name of the company.

2. {a) The Inventories have been physically verified by the managament at the end of
the year. 1In our apinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion, the discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks
and the book records are not material and have been properly dealt in the books of
accounts.

3. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and
based on our examination of books, the Company has not granted any Loan Secured or
Unsecured to companies, firns, Limited Liability Partnership or other the paries
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly the provisions of clause (i) (a), (b) and {c} of the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

4. In gur opinion and according to the information and explanation given t© us and
based on our examination of books, provicions of section 185 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with In respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security.

5. The Company has accepfed ceriain deposits from public for which the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of Indla and the provision of Section 73 fo
76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
framed there under have not been complied with. For the above referred accepted
deposits, company has not complied with the provisions like advertisement in



news paper, filing of annual return, maintaining the liquid assets, rate of interest(
and the limit up fo which the deposits can be accepted from the pubilc.

We were informed that no order has been passed by Company Law Board or
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of indla or any Court or any
other Tribunal for the above said defaulls.

8. Maintenance of Cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
Sub-Section (1) 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

7. a) According to the inforrmation and explanations given and the record of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance fund, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate

authorities have not been depesifed within stipulated time with the appropriate
authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the arrears of outstanding
statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more
than six months from the date becoming payable are mentioned below:

(b) ¥ The undisputed statutory dt_res are as follows:-

ST Nature of | Financial Year Amount Remarks
No. | Dues
] Deferrad 1994-95 to 03-04 | 2,47,97,881~ | Relief scught
Sales Tax - under BIFR
Scheme
2. Additional 1994-95 to 03-04 | 1,61,54,583/- Relief sooking
Demand on for in Revised
Assessement MDRS for
of Sales Tax including this
for above Additionat
years Liabilities for
sefting off
against in-
avalied Sales
Tax Dafarral
Himit of Rs.
524.60 Lac

i} According to information and explanation given, the disputed statutory dues
aggregating to Rs. 960.32 lacs in respect of income tax or sales tax or service



tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax and Cess that have not
been provided and deposited on account of disputed matter pending before
appropriate authorities are as under:

Name of the | Nature of | Amount of | Period to | Forum at

Statute Dues Dues which the | which
amount dispute s
relates pending

| T Act Penalty 124.69 Lacs F Y 08-07 CIT (A)

Custom- Penalty 807.94 Lacs F Y 2495 to| DGFT,

DGFT 89-00 Delhi,

Custom Act | Duty 27 69 lacs F Y 08-00 CESTAT.

8. Based on our audit procedure and according to the information and explanation
given to us, we state that the company has not defaulted in repaymenit of loans or
borrowings and interest {o financial institution, bank, govemment or debenture
halders except the following:

Name Nature . Period ‘Amount
SIFL Interest Qct. 15 to March 1,42,20,028/-
2018

(8). According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our
examination of books, the company has not raised by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments). In our opinion and according to
information and explanations given to us, the company has applied the term loan for
the purposes for which that is raised.

(10) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company
camried out in accordance with the generally accepted Auditing practices in India and
accerding to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, we have
neither come across or noticed during the year, any instances of material fraud by
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, nor have we been
informed of any such cases by the managernent.

{11) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no
managerial remunaration has been paid or provided in accordance without the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule v
to the Companies Act.

(12) In our opinion and according to the infon'natinn and explanation given to us, the
company is not & Nidhi Company and hence. Therefore, the provision of clause



3(xii) of the order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

(13} In our opinion and according o the information and explanation given to us and
based on our examination of books, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable
and the required details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

{14} According to the Information and explanation given to us and on an everall
examination of the Balance Sheet, the company has not made any preferential
aflotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv)
are not applicable to the company and not commented upon.

{15} In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and
based on our examination of books, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him, Accordingly, paragraph
3(xv} of the Order and Sec. 192 of Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable and
commented upon

(16} According to the information and explanation given to us, in our opinion, the
company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
india Act, 1834, Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not
appiicable and commented upon.

For B. R. Dalal & Co.
Chartered Accountants.

S
Bharat Dalal
(Proprietor)
Membership No. 31052
Firm Reg. No:102024W
Place:; USA
Date : 30" May, 2016
{Digltally signed)



“Annexure B” to the Indepandent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial
Statements of TPI India Ltd {refer to in Paragraph Il 2. f) of Independent Auditor's
Report of even date )

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-gaction 3 of
Sectlon 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Ta the Members of TPI India Limited

We have audited the internal financial controle over financiai reporting of TP! India
Limited (“the Company™} as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the
standatone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internai
financial controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential compoenents of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effactively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility .

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note"} and the Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and pfan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and # such controls operated
effectrvely in all material respects.

Cur audit involves performing procadures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls systermn over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness, Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of interal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whather due to fraud cr error.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Intemnal Finaneial Controts Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acguisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals aver financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to emor or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the poficies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us , the Company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the intemal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of intermnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Qver Financiat Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For B. R. Dalal & Co.
Chartared Accountants,

Sclfe
Bharat Dalal
{Proprietor)
Membership No. 31052
Firm Reg. No:102024W
Place: USA
Date : 30" May, 2016
{Digitally signed)



TPI India Limited

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3[BT MARCH, 2016

EQUITIES AND LIARILFTTES

1 SHAREHOLOERS' FUND3
(a) Shere capital
b}  Reserves and surplus

2 8 ney Perding Al

3 Hen-Curmnt Liabitiey
{a) Securad Loans

{b] Unsecured Loans
{d] OtherLang term Liabilities
{e}  Long term provisions

4 Cumrent Liablktiey
(a) Short-tarm Borrowings
(b} Trade Payables
£} Other Current Liabilities

ASSETS
1 HON-CURRENT ASSETS
fal  Fixed Aggets
(i} Tangible Assets
(il Intangible Assets
fiii}  Caphal Work in progress
()
)
{c)
d)
(e}

Non-Cument Investmants
Deferrad Tax Assats

Lang Term Loans and advances
ther Non Currant Assets

1 CUREFNY ASSETS
(a} Current Investmanis
b} Invantories
€] Trade receivables
{d} Cash & Cash equivalents
{e) Shert tarm Logns and advanoas
(i Other Cumment Asgeta

TOTAL
Significant Accounting Policlas
Motes on Fimandal $tatements 1to
AS PER OUR ATTACHED REPORT OF
EVEN DATE
FOR B, R. Dalal AND €0,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Reglatration No.102024W
Sd/-

Bharat Dalal
PROPRIETOR
Meoembership No:31052
Digitally Signed

Place = USA
Datg : 30th May, 2016

Note
MNos

1

]

[+ QLT -y FL)

00 =l

G

Intangible Assets undar Developr -

i1

1z
13
14
15
16

i

Rupags
31-03-16 31-03-15
5,29,63,470 ‘ | 9,29,63,470
(11,71,75,442) (10,26,24,499)
SR 12,42,11,972)| - {96,60,979)
3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000
8,25,16,272 5,71,93,1:2
&,01,57.454 4,17,22, 580
- 22.15,148
- 14.26.73,736 48294, 10,23,14,134
7, 7B 55,137 10,26,45, 780
2.36,09,837 1,30.,55,478
1,75,37456 £9,15,955
| mmmmmmmmmmmaa o 11,9002, 430
26,74,64,193 24,52 76,368
563157215 5,87,15,191
______________ - | 5635715 - 5,87,15,191
7,05148 7.09.1a8
- 709,148 - 7,089,148
5,64,06,145 5,18,35,280
12,22,44.792 22205969
B4.75.176 9297353
2,00,28,5€1 3,26,69,613
32,43,156 21,02,97.830 38,359,814 18,58.46,025
26.74.64.193 24,5270 36%
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE
Board of Directors
5dfs
Bharat Chimanlal Parekh Director
Sdf-
Akshay Dinubhai Bhatt Director
5df-
Ishan Salarka Dlractor
5d/-
Sandeep Poddar Director
Place: Mumbal

Date : 30th May, 2016



TPI India Limited

FIT AND FOR THE YEAR
Note
INCOME Nos
Sales & Income from 17
other operations
Other income 18
EXPENDITTRE
Material Input 19
Changes m Imecotorics of Finished Goods,
Stock-in Process and Stock-inTrade
2q
Manfa Cperational Expenses 21
Employes Benefits Expanse 22
Administrative & selling Exp. 23
Interest & Finance charges 24

PROFIT BEFORE DEPRECIATION
Depreciatlon and Amortisation Expense
Profit Before exceptional & Extraordinsry items and tax
Exceptional Tiems -
Frofit Before Extraordisary iterss and tax
Extra ordinary Items -
Profit for the year before tax
LESS : Provision for taxation

Current Tax
Profit Tor the year

Earnings Per Share [EPS] per valye Rs,
Basic / diluted

Mo, of shares used in computing weighted average EPS

AR PER (MR ATTACHED REPORT OF
EVEN DATE
FOR B. A Dalal AND O,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Registration No. 102024W
5d/-

Bharat Dalal
PROPRIETOR
Mambarship No:31052
Digitally Slgned

Place : USA
Date :30th May, 2016

MAR 2016
310316
24,90,73,745
33,20,457
35,.23,34.203
25.27,07,259
{33,36,825)
4,14,52, 147
1,31,06,7M
2.00,38,740
3,55,92,934
36.05,61,016
(81,66,513)
£3.84.180
[1,45,50,933]
11,45,50,953)
[1,45,50,933)
I1,45,5ﬂ,993]|
1/- each
0.51)
FOR AND 0N BEHALF OF THE
Board of Directors
5df-
Bharat Chimantal Parakh
sdj-
A¥shay Dinubhai Bhatt
Sd/-
Ishan Selarka
$df-
Sandeep Poddar
Mace: Mumbai

Cate : 30th May, 2016

Rupees

3143-15

31,28,14,356

2,593,802

3L,91,08,165

22,44 74,360

(53,49,300)

403,653,227
1,00,94,492
1,37,35,849
2,68,81,568

31,02,01,596

89,058,560
60,64, 134

28,42,435

28.42,435

2842435

18,462,435

1/-

o.07

Director

Director

Director

Dlrector




TPI India Limited

1. STATEME R
NOTE | SHARE CAPITAL 31-03-16
AUTHORISED

1,25,00,000 EQUITY SHARES QF

Rs. 1 aach
500,000 PREF. SHARES OFf
Rs. 10¢ each

ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FAID UF

4,29,63,470 Equity Shares 1/-
5,00,00¢ preference sharaes 1004-
NOTE 2 RESERVES & SURPLUS
{aphal Resarve
Capital redemgation raserve
Share premium
FROFIT AND LOSS (30,68,32,449)
Add : profit and (loss) atcount balance [1,45,50,953)
Add :Carrying amonewty of Fixcd Agsets debited to =
retgined sarnings where wsefl life of the asset is
MIL 8= on 1/472014
NOTE 3 SJECURED LOAN - Now Carrent
Term Loan ;
Kokan Mercantile Co-cp. Bank Limited
FICOM |nvestment & Flnance Limited
NOTE 4 UNSECURED LOANS- Non Currest
Inter Compomate Deposits
Oihars
WOTE %  Oiher Loap term Lishillies- Now corresi
CS8T Liabilities
NOTE 6 Leng term provisions °

Provisions for Employee benefits {Gratuity)

1,25,00,000

5,00,00,000

15,00,00.000

4,25 53470

3.00,00,000

9,20.63.4T)

1B,42,84.000

199,24 000

(31.13,82,442)

{1L.71.73.442)

65,16,272
760,000,000

8,25,16,272

40,00,000

S61,57,484

6,01,57,464

Rupees

(23,87,82,159)
28,421,435
[1.08,92,725)

31-03-15

1,25,00,000
5,00,00,000

15,00,00,000

4,25,63,470

5.00,00,000

9,20,63,470

18,42,84 000

1,499,24,000

(30.48,32,449)

{10,26.24,449)|

96,553,162
4.75,00,000

5.01.93,162

40,00 (HK)

5.77.22.E80

4,17,22,880

20,15,148

22.15,148

4,82,544

4,582,944




NOTE T Short-tern Rorrowirgy
seeargd
Working caphel Loans
Banks 2,7E,55,137 291,45, 780
SHOM INVESTMENT & FINANCE LIMITED 500,00 00 735,000,000
T.78,55,137 10,26.45 780
NOTE 3 TrmdcFrvabies Fupass
Craditors due supplies 1,32,06,593 B3,30,098
Cresiitors For Expenses! services G0, 58 006 3375, 08
Provisions for Employer Beoefit 13,45,148 13,48,682
13800837 13055 478
NOTE % (fher Corvent Lialitis
Current meturities of long term dabt 0,03 T2} 30,00,000
Intermet accrued and due 1,42.20,028 35,98,527
Unpaid dividend 217428 337428
17537456 6315955
NOTE 10 FIXED ASSETS
Rupees
GROSE BLOCK (AT COST)
AS AT ADOI CEDL AS AT
ASSETS 31-03-15| TION CTION 31-03-16
Rs. Rs. Rs. Ra.
Ianqibie ey
Land 21,731,120 - - 21,73, 120
Fattory building 6,31,63,37% 35,768,845 - 6.68,42,224
Plant & rmachinary 11,56,71,448 2,07.504 - 11,55,78,952
Elwctrical istallation Plant 58,52,456 - - £8,52,456
Fartory Equipment 26,12,623 2 g 261,603
Office equipment 15.30.617 s - 1530617
Furniture Ficnires 27,83,184 14,000 - 27,7718
Computer 31,74,735 25,855 - 32,000,590
Tatal {A) 20,03 41,562 40,28, 204 - 20,42,87,788
Inlanaiie secots
Total (M) - - - -
TOTAL A+B) 20,02 41,567 40,26,204 - 20,12,68,564
PREVIOLUS YEAR 0,51,90,83% 59,43 451 1,08,92,725 10,02 41,562
Rupeas
ASSETS DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
UPTS DEDU FOR THE TOTAL A5 AT AS AT
31-03-15 |Adiv | TION YEAR 330316 31-03-15
Rs. |pme Rs. A, fis, Rs.
Janoiie: azscis
Land 239,283 | - - - 1,395,282 12,33,938 15,33,838
Factory buliding 3,4597,926 | - - 18,45,541 3,65,43,867 3,02,98,357 1,85,65,453
Plant & machinery 8,305,147 | - - 40,23, 294 .30,7144% 21907511 1.66,21,301
Electrical installation Plant B236375 | - - 1,493,518 £3,A5,893 456,563 5,156,080
Factary Equigment w825 - - 40,911 25,76,135 2,36,487 177,394
Office equiprment 13,33,186 | - - 1,06, 760 14,949,545 90,571 1,97.431
Furnitura Fighures 2498175 | - - 25,538 524,113 2534071 2,65, 008
Computar 29,936,055 | - - 93,818 30,29,873 1,70,717 2,38, 680
Tatal {A) 141526311 | - - 63,84,180 14,79,10,551 5,53,57,256 5 EB7 15191
Intancible sssels
Total [B) - . - - - -
TOTAL] A+B) 14,15.26.371 | - - 63,80 040 14,79 06,411 533,682,153 587 15 191
PREYIOUS YEAR 13 54,62,237 £ 60.64,134 14,15,26,371 5,87,15,191 6,97,28,500




NOTE 11 INVESTMENTS - Noa Current

Invastments-sharos quoted
Investments-Equity shares Unquoterd

NOYE 12 INVENTORIES

Taken as valued and certified by the managemant )

(a) Stores & spares parts
(b} Lpose taols
[c] Stack In trade
Raw materals
Inventories transit
Woark in prograss
NOTE 13 TRADE RECEIVABLES
[Unsecured considered Good)
d. Exceeding 5lx months
Congidered Good 2,83,06,5811
Consldered Doubtful -
Lasy: Provision =
b. Others )
Considered Good 9,39,37,981
Considered Doubtiul -
Less; provision -

NOTE 14 CASH.& BANKBALANCES
(a) Cash on hand
{b) Chaguas in hand
{c} Bank balances
With schedule banks
In current account
Inf.d.r. aceount

NOTE 15 Short tgrm Loany and sdyamesy

Advances Recoverable

Agvance Against Raw Material

Laans and advances to staff & workers
Prepaid expenses

Balanca with Excise f Service Tax depts

DS

Vat Refund
NOTE 16 OTHER CUREENT ASSETS
{Unsecured considered good)

Other Deposits

56,647
6,52,5C1

709,148

37.12.580
18,180

14815270

3,78,60,115

35,64,06,145

12,22.44,792

12,22.44,757

16,27,068

3.48,108
&5,00,000

84,75,176

35,31.534
1,01,54,738
12,05,850
119417
440,607
102,614
44,773,801

2,00,28.561

32.43,156

32.43,156

Rupaes

Rupees

2,33,78,237

6,48,25,732

Rupees

Rupees

56,647
£,52,501

709,148

34,657,510
14,105

1,10,15375
28,15,000
3.45,23,290

% 18,35,280

2,33,78,237

6,48,25,732

8,52,03,363

30,66,323

31,57,806
30,73,224

92,97,353

37,79,6B6
2,55,06,181
9,538,260
85,199
177,601
15,771
21,66,815

3,26,69,613

38,392,814

38,39,.814




TPI India Limited

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEANR ENDED

NOTE 17
Sales Gross 37,75%,20,272
Less: Excise 1,87.22.844
Sales Traded
Job Work
NOTE 18 OTHER INCOME

Interest income-gross
Dividend

Others Miscellaneaus receipts

NOTE 19 MATERIAL INPUT
Opéning stock of raw materials
Add: Purchases

Fraight imward

Lass; Closing stock of rew materals
Purchase Traded
NOTE

OPENING STOCK
Finished Goods
Waork [n progress
Traded Goads

CLOSING STQCK
Finlshed Soods
Work In prograss
Traded Goods

(INCREASE) DECREASE IN STOCK
NOTE 21 QPERATIONAL EXPENSES

Labour charges
Consumption of stores
Power & fuel
Water charges
Factory Insurance
Repairs and maintenance
{A) Building
{8} Plant & machinary

338797434
56,97, 601
45,78,711

34,90,73,746

3,26,588
5‘:156
29,88,719

33,20.457

1,10,15,375
24,58,54,702
14,81,071

26,25,51,148
1,48,15,270

24,73,35 878

3371381

25,27,07,259

3,45,23,290

3,45,23,290

3,78,60,115

3.78,60,115

[ G336.355)]

2,74,57,364
31,313,712
1,23,55,877
316,713
4.41,586

73,616
§,83,265

4,14,52,147

31 st March 2015

25,0178 408
2,44,87,052

Rupees

Rupees

31-03-15

22,56,91,356
6,310,282 447
3,20.94,553

31,88,14,356

211,553
2,513
79,744

2,93.809

&5,24,560
16,76,47 416
16,51,854

17,78,23,830
1,10,15,375

1668, 08,455

5,76,65,905

21,44,74,350

2,91,73.390

2.91,73,354

3,45,23,290

3,45,23,290

(53,49, 004

2,79,68,153
35,444,220
1,24,95 728
3,54,860
3,43,544

4-4;5'53
0,092,564

4,03,65,227




NOTE 2 E BENEF WSE

Salaries 1,20,55,038
Workmen & staff welfare expenses ' 8.66,500
Contrbution to provident fAung and other funds
Provident Fund 1,85,163
1.31,06,701
NOTE 23 ADMINISTRATIVE & SELTING EXPENSES
Printing and stationery 3,70.660
Telephone 540,423
Postage and Courier charges 78,638
Vehicle Expanses 6,03,209
Repairs and malntananca of others 1,61,740
Insurance other 1,67.876
Rent 1,06,400
Rates and taxes 54,000
Packaging, forwarding charges 04,53,722
Legal and professional faes 11,13,133
Travelling expentes 14,115,444
Conveyance 348,642
Denation g 20,058
Brokerage & commission 10,50.956
Directors sitting feas 43,000
Brokerage 4,249,000
Sales promation & presentation 10,81,603
Fees and subseription 37,588
Electricity 133,670
bank charges 1.03,290
Service tax 5,383,702
Computer Maintenaca Fxpenses 70,865
Guarantee Commission to Cirechor 3,00,000
Sundry axpenses 10,92,269
Share, Listing and RTA Expineses . 4.31,451
Auditors rermuneration 2,42,000
2,00,38,740
NOTE 24 INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES
Interest to Kokan Mercantile Co-op, Rank 1td £2,75,469
Tnterost 10 SIFL 2,71,14,243
Other financing charpes 32,03,282

3,65,92,994

Rupess

Rupees

Rupees

90,54 825
B AT 274

1,52,389

1,00,94,492

3,312,439
4,193,544
316,038
7,168,302
1,829,130
51070
1,06,400
55,806
53,83,342
12,61,763
7,653,874
3,47.633
32,558
582,068
44,000
5,03,420
437,827
26,708
103,580
1,20,728
1,770,604
63,100
3,00,000
7,001,883
£,04,911
75,000

1,37,35,849

60,81,850
1,69,95, 248
A2.08 470

2,68,81,568




NOYES 26 N ON AC TSF H03-
LITIE

1. CONTINGENT | |aB] S

1.Contingent liabilities in respect of disputed suit/claims pending
againgt the Compatry and Statutory Penaltics.
%% Preference Shares Dividend accrued
(Guarantee given by the Company to PF Department

31--03-2016
880,32 Lac

155.59 Lac
Nit

31-0315
960,32 Lac

110.59 Lac
Nil

2. In the Opinion of the Company the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated, if realized In the ordinary

course of Business. Provision for known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of amount reasanably necessary.

3., Sundry Debtors, Sundry Credilors , secured and unsecursd - Loans & Advances Biven and taken, are Subject to their confirmation,

adjustments and provisions if any. However the Management is confident of its recovery hence it is shown in

Nete 13 of Audited Acoounts as considered Good.

4.Mo provision for Income Tax is made since there is no no taxable income for the current yesr. No provision is made for tax hased on
MAT as the provision of MAT is not applicable to sick industrial company in term of section 115J8 read with explanation 1) {vii}.

5.Payments to Auditors;
Audit Foes
Certification
TOTAL Rs.

201518

2,40,000
2,000

201415

£0,000
15,000

2,42,000

&. Payment to Directors for Guarantee Cammission in respect of personal guarantees

given for Loans and Credit facilities obtained by the Company

7 Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Travelling Expenses

8 Eamings in Foreign Currency

9 Prior years Expenses includes:
Expenscs

Balary & Wages (Tncentives,Exrg Time and PF
TOTAL. EXPENSES
Income

1¢ Accounting Policles

3,00,000

3, (N, 0

75,000

3,00,000

NIL

3.00,000

NIL

NIL

Bs. In lakhs

NIl

0.00

Bs. in lakhs

0.00

0.060

0.00

[a] The financiai statements are prepared undar the historical cost convention Mathod, in accordence with applicable

accounting standards.

[bl{} Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of Cenvat, lass accumulated dapreciation. all cost including financing costs till
gommencement of cammercial production, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustment artising from exchange
rate variationa relating to bommowing atiributable to the to the fixed assets are capitalized

{ii} Depreciation is charged in accordance with schadule (1 of the Companiea Act, 2013 on atraight lina method.

[c] investment are stated at cast.



(3 Invaniorss
1 Raw matarial are stetod at lowsr of cost or realizabis valye.

2 Work In progress is valuad ot material cost and conversion cost appropriata to thalr locetion.

3 Finished goods are siated at cost or realizable valua whishever s lower, cestincludes material coat,
corvergion and othar ooat incured in bringing the invertory at their presant location and condition.

4 Stores & aperon are stated at cost or realizable value whichaver g legs.

{e}IThe provision for tax is based on the assessable profits of the company computed In accordance with the income tax act,
1881,
{f) No provision has been mada for leave encashment as the Company has the Policy to avail samed keave only.
{glSales are sxcluaiva of exsise duly and Yat/sales tax. Sales is accountad on the removal of Finished goody
from Factory.
{h) Graluily fm provided onthe basks of working dons as per the Payment of Gratulty Act. 1972
(i) Capital issue and preliminary expenses are amartized as per section 350 of the Incame Tax Act, 1961

{} Gapital subsidy received from Maharashtrs Governmant is credited 1o capital rasarve eccount,

{k) Deferrad 1ax ia racogrized subject 1o the consideration of prudence , on timing difersnces |, baing the difference between
taxabla incamea and accounting Incoms that originats in one paried and are capable of reversalin one or maore subsequant
periods. defsrred tax assets ae not recognized on unabsorbad depreciation and camy forward of losees urikess thera Iy
raasaonable cenainty that suficient futura taxable incoma will be available apainat which such defermed 1ax agsats oan ba
realired,

{1} An sssat is trealed aa impaired when the carnrying cost of asasts exceeds its recoverable valis, An kngairment (oss is
sharged to the Profit and Loss Account in the vear In which an assat la Idardified ag impaired. Tha impaimment logs recognizad
fn prior accounting perikis is revarsad if there has been a change in the extimate of recoverable amount.

{m} (I} Pravisions are recognized for labilitias that can be measured only by uging a substantial degres of
elimation, if
#} tha company hag a present obligation as a result of a past everit,

£) the amount of the abligaticn can be reliably estimated.
{ii) Contingent Liabilities is diaciosad in the caze of
a) a preserit obligation arising from past avent, when it is not probable that zn cutflow of regources
will be required to settle the ohiigation
b} a possible obligation, unless the probability of autilow of ressurces ks pemote

{iil} Contingant Assets are neither racognized, nor disclosed. Provision, Contingent Liabillties and Conlingant Asaeta area
reviewad at each Balence Shests Date,

11. The ameunt due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprizas as par the Micro, Small & Madium Enterprisax Davelopment
[MSMED] Act, 2006 is furnished under the relavant head, on the basis of information avaiable with / receivad by the
company regarding the status of Micro, Smalt & Medium Enlerprises tp which the COMpPANY owes 8 SUm excesding nipasa
cne fac for more than 30 days is Nit, Previous Year Nil. No intarest is provided in respect thereof

12. Tha accounts are prepared o “Golng Concamn basis”. the continuation of the COMpany as a going concem is dependent
upon the implemnentation of Modified Rehablitation Scheme, availabllty of adequate finance and future profitablity of the
COmpany.

13, Based on conoept of prudence “Deferred Tax Assel® has not baen recognized a8 there |3 raasonable uncenainty of
sufficient future taxable income since the Company has been dadlared as 2ick company Registared with Board for lndustrial
and Financial Recorstruction, '



14, Aa the company's busingss activities falt within single segment viz; flaxible packaging goods, the disclosure
requirements of Accounting Standard 17 segment reporting issued by Instibute of Charterad Accauntants of India is not

applicatle.

15. Interms of AS 18 "Related Parly Disclosures” issuad by The 1CAl | related party transactions are as follows:

16

a. Parties where control exists:
Sanjay Enterprises

b. Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the vear.

Key Management Personnel & Relatives
B. G. Parekh- Exacutive Direcior
Ayinash B. Parekh - cordinator
¢. Nature of Transaction '
Key Management personnel & Relatives
& controlling firm [Met]
a) Bhatst C. Parekh (payment of Guarantse Commigsion)
b) Avinash B. Parekh - Salaries
<) Credit Balance in Sanjay Enterprise (Loen}

Earnings Per Share:

[a] ProflitLoss before ordinary/exceptions itém & tax Rupees
Less: Dividend Provigion on Preference Shares Rupees
Leas : Bxception item

ib] Profitf{Loss) after tax and exceptional items Rs.in lakhs
[¢] The weighed aveeage number of Ordinary share Nos.

[d] The nominal velue per Ordinary Shars Rupees

[2] eamings per share [ Basic and diluted ] before exceptional item Rupess
[f] earnings per share [ Basic and diluted ] after exceptional item  Rupees

31.03.2016 31.03.2018

3.00,000 3,590,000
3.60,000 2,00,000
- 25,00,000

20156 201415
- 1,5,50,993.00 28,42,435
- 1,45,50,993.00 28,42.433
4,285,470 4,29,83,470
1 i
.51 0.07
0.5t 0.07

17. The dividend payable of Rs. 317429/~ is comprising of B3, 34342.80 for F. Y. 1995-96, Rs. 98376.00 for F.Y. 1996-%7 and Rs.
184710/ . for F.Y. 1997-98, and not deposited with investors Education and Protestion Fund Account, The same amount is lylng with Bank
of Baroda under dividend a/c. no. 4326 and the Federal Bank Lid. under dividend 2/c. no. 3884 & 4034. The management is in the process
of transferring the same to Investors Education end Protaction Fund account.

1%. The Company has been declared as Sick industrial Company under SICA on 12th Dag. 2005. At the hearing held on 1,09.2010, BIFR

In terms of Diraction of RIFR in the hearing held on 19th March, 2013, the Company has been directed to file Modifled Draft
Rehabilitation Scheme {MDRS) for allotment of 300 Lac Equity Shares to SICOM INVESTMENT AND FINANCE LIMITED against the

Sanctioned Scheme S510 on §$1.09.2010, MDRS has already been flled with BIFR in Sept 2013 with ¢t off date $1.03.2013.

However no hearing has been scheduled for MDRS, by BIFR gl date, The Company is in the process of Revising and Amending its
MDRS with New Cut off Date of 31.03.2016

19 Capital Commitment i the end of the year Rs. Nil Lac (Rs.Nil Lacs), [Advances pald Rs, Nil (Rs. Nil Lacs)

20 At the hearing held on 01-09-2010 BIFR has approved the rellef in respect of extension of repayment of existing Deferred

Seles Tax Liability of Rs. 2,47.97.881 /- along with accrued interest thereon ai the concessional rate 7% per annum
over the perlod of Five years subject to consideration of the same by Sales Tax Department. Accordingly the application
is made with the concerned authority for the requisite approval to implement the relief sought and the same is

pending. Howaver the interest of Rs. 120.65 (Rs, 103.29) Lacs upto 31-03-2016 has not been provided in the annexed
secounts oo the outstanding deferred sales tax amount, However it the Revised / Amended MDRS, the Company is seeking

relief for deferrad paymwmt over the period of Five years from the date of sanction of Scheme

21. The Assessement of Sales Tax for the Petiod 1995-96 to 2003-04 has been completed and consequential addltlonal demand
of Rs, 1,61,84,583%/- ( covered under deferral scheme ) of which the debit notes of Rs. 1,61,84,583/- has been raised 10 the
defeulting customers for the recovery. However under the Revised / Amended MDRS, the Company is seeking relief from
BIFR to adjust this liability against un-utilized deferral limit of Rs, 524.60 Lac end payment of the same to be deferred for
Five years from the sanction of MDRS




21. The Compaty has made an application to SICOM INVESTMENT AND FINANCE LIMITED for reduction in interest rate
22% to 15% om their Loan of Rs. 1260 Lac from 01.04.2015. The proposal was made on 16th Feb., 2016 and 15 a1 advanced
stage. The Company is hopeful, the proposal will be secepted. Onee the proposal is accepted, there will be & saving of Rs.
B8.00 Lac In the interest cost of financiel year 2015-16, and the cffect of the same will be taken in the current flnancial year
2016-17.

23. Previous year's flgures have been rearranged andor regrouped, reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable with those of
the current year.

MNote: All Notes From Netes ' 1o 23" have been signed by following:

AR PER OUR ATTACHED REPORT OF FOR, ANL» ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EVEM DATE

Sd/-
FORE. R. DALAL & CO. Bharat C. Parekh Menaging Director
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sdt-

Sd/- [shan I*. Relarka Mon-Executive Director

BHARAT DALAT, i
Proprietor Sdf-
Firm Regn. No. 102024W Akshay Bhatt Independent Director
( DigleaBy skpmed)

Sd-

Sandeep Podar Independent Director

USA Datad 30th May, 2016 Mumbai Dated 30th May, 2016
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34™ Annual General Meeting
Attendance Slip
{to be handed over at the Registration Counter}

DPId : -~-—reeaeeee Folio No.; -

Client Id : ~~-r--—--v- No. of Shares Held : -~

(Applicabte for the investors holding shares in electronic forms)

| / We hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of he Company on Saturday,
17" September, 2016 at 11.30 a.m. at Plot No. J-61, Additional MIDC, Murbad, District : Thane
421401,

Name of the Sharehalders : 1)
And Joint Shareholders 2)
{in Block Letter} 3)
Address :

Name of the Proxy

{to be fillad only when Proxy attend the meeting)

Stgnature of the Proxy Signature of Shareholder / Joint Shareholders

Note :
1. Please fill the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the Registered Counter at the venue.



34" Annual General Meeting
PROXY FORM MGT-11

{Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 15(3 of the Companies {Management
and Administraction ) Rules, 2014

CIN (L28129MHI1982026517
Nama of the Company : TPl India Limited
Registered Office : Plot No. 61, Additional MIDC, Murbad Distrlct Thane 421401
Website 1 www tpiindia.in
Name of the Members
Reglsterad Address:
Email ID:
Felis No. / Client ID
DP Id

(*Applicable for the investor holding shares in electronic forms)

|/ Wa, being the memberi{s) of equity shares of TPl India Limited, hereby appolnt:
1] Name . ;
Address
Email id
Signature

2} MName
Address
Emall Id
Signature

3) Name
Addrass
Email I
Signature

As my / our groxy to attend and vote {on a Poll] for me / us on my / our behalf at the 34"
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 17" day of September, 2016 at
11.30 am at Plot No. 61, Additionzl MIDC, Murbad, District Thanpe 421 401, and at any
adjournment thereof, in respect of the resolution set out in the AGM Notice convening the
meeting as per indicated below
Sr. | Resplution For Agalnst
No.
1 | Adoption of Audited Financial Statemnent for the financial year
ended 31% March, 2016 and the Report of Directors’ and Auditor,
thereon
2 | Declaration of Dividend
3 | Re-appointment of Mr. Akshay D. Bhatt (00537101}, who retire
by rotation and being eligible , offers himself for re-appointment
4 | Re-appointment of M/s B. R. Dalal & Co. (FRN 102024W} as
Auditor and flxing their remunertion

Slgned this day of ——-—-—o-, 20185

Afflx a Re.1/-
Revenup

Stamp

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)




]

Note:

a}

b)
c)

d}

e)

1
This Form of Proxy In order to be effective should be duly compteted and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting.
A Proxy need not be a member of the Company
A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and hoiding in the
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A member hoiding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Cornpany carrying
votlng rights may appoint a single person as Proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for
any other person or shareholder.
Plaase put a “X* in the appropriate column against the resolution indlcated in the Box. If you
teave the “For” or “Against” column biank against any or all the resolution, your proxy will
be entitled to vote in the manner as he / she things appropriate.
In the case of Jaint holders, the signature of any ane haldear will be sufficient,
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